



CMHA Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2020

In Attendance: Paula Schmick-Roy, Richard Herbert, Jessie Cooper, Darren Owen, Jeremy Yousph, Cam Tolley, Christofer Atchinson

- 1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 7:33pm
- 2. Approval of minutes from August 26, 2020: Jessie 1st, Jeremy 2nd, all in favour
- 3. Approval of Agenda: Christofer 1st, Cam 2nd, all in favour.
 - a. Pictures: Bully Photography, Oct 20, 2020
 - b. Apparel: Contact TBS about contract- Darren will do this. Ask to see contract, can we do a try it night or how are they moving forward during COVID.
 - c. Darrell Garten: Ice coordinator handed in his letter of resignation to Jessie. Jessie has asked him to hold off. He will serve as the middleman between Darrel and Dagan. We have our blocks of ice but need to be on top of COVID and giving ice times back if we cannot use them. We gave all ice times back for thanksgiving weekend.
 - d. Brett Jones: Would like a dedicated ice time to work with goalies. He can have a spot tentatively for now but will have to adjust as games start. Start with 8:45-10:00 Sunday mornings. Start on Oct 18th. Not asking for money but we will give him a GC at the end of the year.

4. COVID 19

- a. Positive case in CMHA
 - i. U13 female, both teams in quarantine. Affects girls and coaches on the ice, not spouses or siblings.
 - ii. Sept 24 exposure. Took 8 days to be brought to our attention.
 - iii. AHS say how we should proceed, so we will follow their lead and continue as usual.

b. Arena Protocol- changes:

- i. To keep everyone better separated, can we use dressing rooms? On the ice at West doors, off East doors? Block the middle so kids coming on and off are separated. In the west door, out the benches and straight out to the parking lot?
- ii. We will talk to Dagan about mats, so we have more room.

5. Evaluations:

- a. Went well, had a few hiccups on the first day due to people not showing up on time.
- b. If anyone asks for a report card, we can give it to them. It will just have the notes, not the evaluators name. This can be used to help their kids.
- c. Notes were a huge help. If we do not go ahead with 3 teams, we will need to use these for bubble kids.
- d. Need to look at numbers on the first of jerseys for next year.
- e. 3 novice teams- CAHL wants 9 player/team. All registered as 1 big team so we can move kids around to make full teams if someone is sick or away.
- f. 2 atom kids missed one evaluation. One player was top of evaluations and the other bottom. Jessie made a motion to leave top player on A team and the other player on B team. Cam second. All in favor.
- g. Teams will be posted tonight, send out a generic email telling everyone that
- h. Tentative plans:
 - i. Tues- All U9 together, Thurs 2 U9 practice at normal time, 1 team rotates with the girls at the later time.
 - 1. 4:15-5:10 U7 mainstream
 - 2. 5:10-6:05 U9 (2 teams) mainstream
 - 3. 6:20-7:15 U9 mainstream (1), U11 female
 - 4. 7:15-8:10 Atom (2 teams) mainstream
 - 5. 8:10-9:05 U13 female
 - ii. Think about this for a week and will decide from there
 - iii. Rotate novice teams with the girls. Will put up the foam boards to keep cohort.
 - iv. Everyone must still come dressed.

6. Coaches:

- a. Will have to mask up if you are coaching multiple teams. Pick your cohort and then the other team wear your mask.
- b. Coaches level 1 course in Crossfield
- c. Will have a coach/manager meeting so everyone knows what is expected.
- d. Novice will have electronic scoresheets; Atom scorebooks will be delivered to Paula at the Golf Course.
- e. Craig Head Coach U9A, Cam head coach U9B??
- f. Once we are up and running, we will figure out how to develop kids. Use the app, lots of good info on there for coaches.

7. New Business:

- a. Bottle drive made \$450
- b. No need for cash calls as there are no tournaments to date. If you want to do something team building easiest to just pay per family.
- c. Need to think of ideas for a 3 on 3 in house tourney for Dec.
- d. Cancelled January tournament dates.
- 8. Meeting Adjourned: 9:10pm by Richard Herbert.